
   

Page 1 of 4 

 YAVAPAI COMBINED TRUST 
MEETING OF THE ADVISORY GROUP 

MINUTES 
  

 

  
Yavapai Combined Trust City of Prescott 
Meeting of the Advisory Group 201 S. Cortez Street 
PUBLIC NOTICE Prescott, AZ  86303 
Friday, August 1, 2008  
9:00 AM  

  
The following Agenda was considered by the Yavapai Combined Trust Advisory Group at its Meeting held on 
Friday, August 1, 2008 at 9:00 a.m. at the City of Prescott Downstairs Conference Room. Notice of this meeting was 
given pursuant to Arizona Revised Statutes, Section 38-431.02.   
 

I. Call to Order  -  Meeting called to order at 9:20 a.m. 
 
II. Roll Call 

Present: 
Jolaine Jackson, YCT Plan Administrator  Shawni McAtee, YCT Support Staff 
Alan Vigneron, Yavapai County   Esther Hunt, Yavapai County 
Judi Schafman, Town of Chino Valley  Rose Hurley, Yavapai College 
Wayne Carpenter, AEI    Aaron Polkoski, Segal 
 
Absent: 
Deb Webster, Yavapai College 
Pam Atencio, City of Prescott  
 
Visitors: 

 Rebecca Applebee, Yavapai County  
 Rick Cajthamal, AEI (via speakerphone) 
 

III. Update from Segal/AEI 
Financial statements 
Aaron distributed the financial statements which include a YCT rate history handout for the group 
to review.   He went through the monthly report mentioning that large claims still continue to affect 
the plan and stated that there are 14 claims exceeding $15,000 so far in July.  Two of the 14 
claims are continuing from last plan year that exceeded the specific deductible.  Aaron pointed 
out that the Trust is trending close to national trends.  He also said that the June numbers were 
not updated on the fund balance page and he would send them out as soon as he got them.  
Aaron pointed out that the fund balance was at $6.9 million which was down from years past. 
 
Flexible Spending Account  -  Funding and New Vendor 
Rick Cajthamal from AEI joined the meeting via speakerphone to discuss the FSA cards. Rick 
explained that there is now a new vendor for the Debit cards due to the fact that the vendor that 
we were using was sold to another company that wasn’t able to work with our Repay Me site.  
Rick had to find a new vendor at the last minute, had vendor send out new FSA cards and made 
sure the new vendor had money to cover expenses.  He mentioned that the first vendor still had 
approximately $25,000 of Trust money that was our initial deposit when we first started doing 
business with them.  He requested the return of those funds and they should be received within 
4-6 weeks to be deposited back into the Trust account.  Aaron asked Rick what the process was 
going forward.  Rick replied that the new vendor takes money out on a daily basis so it can be 
more closely monitored.  Rick will contact each of the entities if he needs money.  He said that 
the County can wire money but that the City and the College are still sending checks, which is 
slower.    Alan asked if there was an overdraft charge if there isn’t enough money available to 
cover the expenses.  Rick replied that there was and it $25.00 per day per settlement which can 
add up very quickly if he is waiting for a check to come in.  Rose said that she would look into the 
possibility of having the College wire money when needed and would get back with Rick with the 
answer.  

08-01-08 Minutes 



Page 2 of 4 
08-01-08 Minutes 

 
 
 
Rick provided the balances of each entity’s account and outstanding balance through the end of 
the plan year.  Amounts listed below: 
 
 Entity   Balance in Account   Outstanding Balance 
City of Prescott $13,000.00 $5,012.80 
Yavapai County $24,563.39 $11,838.40 
Yavapai College $10,779.12 $5,332.59 
Town of Chino $1,822.08 $1,242.75 
 
Rick asked what each entity wanted to do with the money left over in the plan year.  The two 
options are to roll it over or to get it refunded.  Alan said that he would discuss it with John at the 
County and would email Jolaine the answer.  The College, City and Chino want the money to roll 
over. 
 
Alan asked if the balance on the FSA account was interest bearing.    Rick explained that there is 
a choice between an account that bears interest and one that has the fees waived; the Trust’s 
FSA account through AEI has the fees waived.  The Trust’s account through the County earns 
interest. 
 
Jolaine asked Wayne about an experience that she had at her dentist.  The dentist told her that 
AEI does not accept dental claims electronically.  Wayne told her that they do.  Judi said that she 
had that same experience and that she actually called AEI to ask and the AEI representative said 
no as well.  Wayne said that he would check into it because they do accept claims electronically. 
 
After the recent HIPAA class that Nancy Hakes taught, Jolaine wanted to verify that AEI has a 
business agreement with vendors, such as Repay Me, since our contract is with AEI.  Aaron 
confirmed that they do, as well as Segal, and the vendors that we have through them. 
 
Rick concluded the conversation after verifying there were no further questions. 
 
Trust Agreement Changes 
The issues that need to be updated are: Board appointment of members every three years by 
governing board, 1 member appointed to advisory committee by governing board, and Include 
bylaws into trust agreement. 
 
Aaron said that he hadn’t received draft language from Dean Pickett’s office but that he will 
forward the draft as soon as he gets it, to discuss at the September meeting.  Judi asked what the 
cost would be as she remembers last year it was horribly expensive to make a few changes.  
Aaron said that he would check into it. 
 
Jolaine asked Aaron if he could put together some plan samples of plan administrator duties for 
the Board to review.  He replied that he would. 

 
Best practices: Full insured quote for YCT 
Aaron gave the group a presentation on the pros and cons of being fully insured vs. self insured.  
He ended with, “Segal believes that self funding is the least expensive option for YCT”. 
 
Brainstorm:  functions of advisory committee 
Jolaine asked the group what they thought the function of the advisory committee should be.  
Rose said that she feels that her roll is to represent her employer and take back any information 
as needed but also as a HR representative to bring to the table what is going on with employees.  
Alan felt that the roll as advisory committee member is contradictory to the roll of the Board 
member because as a trustee you need to represent the Trust.  The two rolls are different.  Rose 
said that she is able to think differently in each roll.  She asked if the HR directors should be a 
part of the advisory committee as they are members of the board and sometimes they don’t ask 
questions at the board meeting level as they have already been in the discussions at the Advisory 
level.  She felt like the Board didn’t want to take the time to discuss all the little details of every 
issue.  Jolaine said that she likes having both a financial representative and HR representative on 
the Board, from each entity, as it brings two different views to the table.  Judi mentioned that she 



Page 3 of 4 
08-01-08 Minutes 

appreciates the fact that the County has a representative that has knowledge of the medical field 
to help with appeals and to understand medical terminology and the same with Legal 
representation.  Judi also like the discussion at the Advisory Committee level as she can learn the 
various issues that the entities are dealing with, which in turn makes everyone more 
knowledgeable, and can learn from one another. 
 
Jolaine will put together a summary of duties for the Advisory Committee, the Plan Administrator 
and the Board to take to the Board meeting in September.  

 
 

VI. Subcommittees 
EAP Program (Shawni) 
No update  - Quarterly reports will be out soon. 
 
 
Plan Design Review Committee (Esther, Deb, Pam & Judi) 
Will meet August 7, 2008 @ 2pm @ City of Prescott Annex Conference Room 

  
  
 Healthwaves (Shawni) 

Flu shot scheduling  - currently being scheduled for the end of October.  Shawni will contact 
everyone to reserve rooms.  Esther said to contact Rebecca Applebee at the County to reserve 
rooms. 
 
 

 Mammograms (Shawni) 
MOM Schedule  9/8/08 - 9/12/08  -  We are going to schedule a full day for the Verde Valley due 
to the vendor issue in Cottonwood. 
 
 
Wellness Committee 
Esther reported that the County was approved for funding for their smoking cessation program 
and will send Shawni some information on the program for the website. 
 
Pam wanted the Committee to consider subsidizing the purchase of calendars filled with wellness 
tips and information for Prescott City employees as it promotes better health.  
 
 

 Communications (Deb & Shawni) 
Check the YCT website for new smoking cessation info. 
 
Upgraded website - estimated cost $600/month ($7200/yr).  Jolaine asked the group what their 
thoughts were on spending the money to upgrade the website.  General consensus was that with 
the lack of COLAs and raises this year for employees it wouldn’t be fiscally responsible to spend 
money on a website upgrade. 
 
Esther mentioned that the County is having their MIS department electronically bookmark the 
SPD and it will include a Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ) section.  She asked if we could put 
the link on the YCT website. Everyone agreed.  Esther asked everyone to bring a list of FAQ’s to 
the next meeting to discuss.  
 
 

 Health Savings Account (Judi, Jolaine, Mark Woodfill, Frank D’Angelo and Deb) 
1st meeting was 6/25/08 
2nd meeting is 8/1/08 following the Advisory Committee meeting to review sample designs 
  
  
Update from Plan Administrator 
RFP for Claims Audit – Jolaine explained that she received two RFP’s that were very close in 
their proposals.  They will go to the YCT Board at the September 25th meeting. 
 
Next meeting 9/12/08 – 9am @ City of Prescott 



HIPAA training was 7/31/08.  Jolaine asked Shawni to send copies of the handouts to Rose and 
Deb as they weren’t able to make the training. 
 
Future Meeting Issues: 

September: Dependent Elders added to insurance 
Domestic partner update 
October:  mail Medicare D notices to all members homes 

   Approval of June meeting minutes on September agenda 
 
Any items for YCT Board meeting scheduled for 9/25/08 
2008 Schedule (9/12/08, 10/3/08 (Chino) 11/7/08, 12/5/08) 
 
 

 
VIII. Adjournment  -  Meeting Adjourned at 11:23 a.m. 
 
 
 
 

           
Shawni McAtee, YCT Support Staff   Jolaine Jackson, YCT Plan Administrator 

Page 4 of 4 
08-01-08 Minutes 


	PUBLIC NOTICE Prescott, AZ  86303

